# Ann M. Crawford

### **CAREER SUMMARY**

Extensive experience teaching and/or counseling in the fields of natural and behavioral science. Ability to successfully interact with people at all levels. Adept at creating and implementing curriculum in a variety of subjects and with multiple technologies. Professor and Mental Health Counselor. Co-developer of the Institute for Expressive Studies at Lynn University.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### LYNN UNIVERSITY

1983-present (2008)

Boca Raton, Fl.

# Full Professor of Psychology

Initially began by teaching Chemistry, General Biology, Marine Biology, and Microbiology. Taught Anatomy and Physiology to undergraduates and to physical therapy students for 10 years and now am teaching Human Sexuality, Counseling, Human Development, Abnormal Psychology, Psychobiology, Facilitator Training, Personal Growth Psychology, and Expressive studies to undergraduate students. My current teaching assignment also includes graduate courses in Psychopathology, Legal and Ethical Issues in Psychology, and Psychobiology. All courses designed by this instructor.

Served as Chairperson for Psychology Department for six years.

#### WHEATON COLLEGE

1976-1983

Wheaton, Ill.

# Assistant Professor

Initially hired as a teaching assistant in biology then promoted to instructor and again to assistant professor. Courses taught were Biology, Anatomy and Physiology, Microbiology, Parasitology, and Science Teaching Methods. Supervised student teachers in Biology, Chemistry, and Physics. Taught and advised Pre-med majors.

# FOX CHAPEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

1971-1976

Pittsburgh, Pa.

# High School Science Teacher

Taught courses in advanced placement Chemistry and Biology. Also taught Physical Science and Earth Science.

# DEKALB COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

1970-1971

Atlanta, Ga.

# High School Science Teacher

Taught courses in Chemistry and Biology.

# **EDUCATION**

### THE UNION INSTITUTE

1999

Cincinnati, Ohio **Ph.D.** Psychology

#### NEW YORK INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

1994

Boca Raton, Fl. campus

M.P.S. Mental Health Counseling

#### NORTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY

1978-1983

Dekalb, Ill.

**A.B.D.** Educational Leadership (Ed.D. degree)

#### FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY

1969

Tallahassee, Fl. **M.S.** Biology

# FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY

1965

Tallahassee, Fl.

**B.A.** Medical Technology

# PROFESSIONAL AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

#### MEMBERSHIP/ AWARDS/ CERTIFICATIONS:

American Psychological Association

Southeastern Psychological Association

American Counseling Association

Sigma Xi Scientific Fraternity

Kappa Delta Pi Honorary Society

American Biology Teacher Association

National Geographic Society

Teacher of the Year Award - Lynn University

Yoga Teacher Training Certification

Lifetime teaching certification- Secondary Schools - Pennsylvania

#### **SERVICE:**

Co-Developed Institute for Expressive Studies at Lynn University

Chaired Department of Psychology and Sociology

Vice-Chair of Faculty Council - two terms for two years each period in 1990's

Lynn University Committee service:

Chair: Faculty Credentialing Committee - SACS accreditation

Chair: Faculty Development Committee

Chair: Student Services Committee sub committee of the Missions Committee

Chair: Academic Standards Committee

Served on: Library committee; Retention committee, and Alert team

Supervised Student Teachers in Science Education - Boca Raton, Fl. Schools

Judged School Science Fairs

Home owners Association Vice President

# PRESENTATIONS/ PUBLICATIONS DESIGNED AND FACILITATED:

Clinical Interventions with Children :Art and Narrative Therapies in a Postmodern Frame Psychology Journal - Accepted August 2007

Expressive therapies and postmodern ideas: An integration - South Eastern Psychology Association Presentation New Orleans February, 2007

Video presentation for best practices in online teaching. Lynn Univ. Workshop Fall 2006

Art Therapy for College Resident Managers - Lynn University, Fall, 2001

Research Design for writing a Doctoral Dissertation - Lynn University, May, 1999

Art Therapy Workshop - Stepping Stones. Ft. Lauderdale, FL. Feb. 1999

An Analysis of Personal Archetypes - An Artists Journey - Lynn University, Fall 1998

Transformation through Music, Art, and Movement - Sante Fe, NM, June 1998

Mindfulness Meditation and Transformational Art Therapy - Lynn University, Jan. 1998

Finding your Archetype - Tallahassee, Fl. Oct. 1998

Poem Making as Therapy with John Fox - Lynn University, April 1997

An Introduction to the Institute for Expressive Studies at Lynn University - Sept. 1997 Art as a Means of Expression - University of Minnesota, Aug. 1997 Science Activities for the Elementary School Teacher - University of Illinois, Fall 1978

#### CONFERENCES/ WORKSHOPS ATTENDED:

Music, Neuroscience and Evolution - Sigma Xi Science Frat. - FAU Boca Raton, Fl 2008

Sacred Rhythms Revisited - Ft. Lauderdale, Fl. 2008

Forensic Psychology - South Eastern Psychology Association - New Orleans, 2007

Rocky Mountain Psychological Association - Phoenix, 2005

Kairos Retreat Counselor - Delray Beach Fl. 2004

Mandala Art Workshop - Tallahassee, Fl. 2003

Study of the Labyrinth at Chartre Cathedral – Chartre, France 2000

Sacred Rhythms Women's Study Workshop - Jennifer DeLoach - Tallahassee, Fl. 1997-99

Contemporary Poetry Workshop - Washington, D.C. August, 1998

Dance/Movement Therapy - The Renfrew Center, Coral Springs, Fl. August, 1998

Mindfulness Meditation - Dr. Jon Kabitt-Zinn - Duke University, May 1998

Creativity and the Feminine Perspective - Sante Fe, N.M., June 1998

"The Way of the Dreams" film series - Dr. Marie Von Franz-Lynn University Mar.1998

Teachings and Explorations with Chris Criscom - a Workshop presented at The Light Institute, Galisteo, New Mexico, June, 1998

Research Methods and Theory Formulation - University of Minnesota, August 1997

Florida State Art Therapy Convention - Ft. Lauderdale, Fl., April, 1997

Practice of Ci-Lel Chi Kung - Luke Chan - Miami, Fl., January, 1997

Workshop in Drama Therapy - Center for Group Counseling, Boca Raton, Fl., Jan. 1997

Voice and Movement Therapy Training - Workshop at Lynn University, May, 1997

Chi Kung for Preventative Health Care, Self Healing and Maintenance - Workshop presented at Lynn University, May, 1997

Visionary Art Intensive - Alex Grey - The Omega Institute, N.Y., June 1997

Emotional Intelligence - Workshop presented at The University of Minnesota, August, 1997

Sacred Art and Healing - Dr. Judith Cornel - Delray Beach, Florida., October, 1997

Finding Your Voice - Dr. Irene Kessler - Presented at Lynn University, November, 1997

Ira Progoff Intensive Journal Writing - Ft. Lauderdale, Fl., Dec. 1997

The BodyMind Relationship - Debbie Shapiro - The Skyros Institute, Greece, June, 1993

Movement, Ecstatic Dance, and Art - Zoe Artemis - The Skyros Institute, Greece, 1993

Be Here Now - The Freshman Experience - Orlando, Fl. Aug. 1988

Writing Across the Curriculum - Kings College, Wilkes Barre, Pa., Fall 1987

National Biology Teachers Convention - Orlando, Fl. 1986

Designing Biology Curriculum - Notre Dame University, South Bend, Ind. 1978

# COURSES PREVIOUSLY TAUGHT OR CURRENTLY TEACHING

#### **High School Level:**

Advanced Placement Chemistry General Chemistry Advanced Placement Biology General Biology Physical Science Earth Science

**University Level:** 

Science Courses: Psychology Courses:
General Biology Introduction to Psychology

General Chemistry
Microbiology
Parasitology
Science Methods for Teachers
Marine Biology
Human Biology
Senior Science Seminar
Anatomy and Physiology

Human Sexuality
Abnormal Psychology
Introduction to Applied Counseling
Personal Growth Psychology
Facilitator Training Course
Music, Art and Movement
Drama as Expression
Physiological Psychology

Developmental Psychology
Mind Body Medicine
Psychopathology
Legal and Ethical Issues in Psychology
Psychobiology
Human Sexuality